MEMORANUDM

Date

To:
Dr. Julie Dodd

From:
Your name

RE:
Proposal for undergraduate communications course

Name of course:

Course level or course number:

1000 = freshman, 2000 = sophomore, 3000 = junior, 4000 = senior

Explain if this course or a similar course being taught at UF or elsewhere:

Explain why you want to develop this course:

How would developing this course be helpful to you? If you have taught this course or are scheduled to teach this course, please include that.

Size of course:

Often you wouldn’t have the option of saying what the size of the course would be. However, for this assignment, you can make that decision. At most colleges and universities, an undergraduate course would need at least 20 students.

Brief description of course:

This would be the description that would appear in the course catalog. See the descriptions for courses at UF and in our college -- https://catalog.ufl.edu/ugrad/current/Pages/home.aspx
List five to seven student learning outcomes (SLOs) for the course:

What are specific skills and abilities students should have by the end of the course? For example, in MMC 6930, a student learning outcome (SLO) is:

The student will be able to develop a syllabus for an undergraduate communications course that follows UF guidelines and reflects best practices in course construction.
List at least two graded activities you would use to assess student learning:

This could include multiple-choice exams, class presentations, ability to write in different media formats, team projects, ability to construct a survey, etc.

What could be the required textbook for the course? 

What questions do you have or what issues do you need to resolve regarding developing this course?

